
Rutland County Council                  
Catmose, Oakham, Rutland, LE15 6HP.
Telephone 01572 722577 Email governance@rutland.gov.uk  DX28340 

Oakham
      

Ladies and Gentlemen,

A meeting of the AUDIT AND RISK COMMITTEE will be held in the Council 
Chamber, Catmose, Oakham on Tuesday 11 September 2018 commencing at 7.00 
pm when it is hoped you will be able to attend.

Yours faithfully

Helen Briggs
Chief Executive

Recording of Council Meetings: Any member of the public may film, audio-record, 
take photographs and use social media to report the proceedings of any meeting that 
is open to the public. A protocol on this facility is available at 
www.rutland.gov.uk/haveyoursay

A G E N D A

1) APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

2) MINUTES 
To confirm the minutes of the Audit and Risk Committee held on 24 July 2018.

3) MATTERS ARISING 

4) DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
In accordance with the Regulations, Members are invited to declare any 
disclosable interests under the Code of Conduct and the nature of those 
interests in respect of items on this Agenda and/or indicate if Section 106 of 
the Local Government Finance Act 1992 applies to them.

5) PETITIONS, DEPUTATIONS AND QUESTIONS 
To receive any petitions, deputations and questions received from Members of 
the Public in accordance with the provisions of Procedure Rule 217. 

Public Document Pack

mailto:corporatesupport@rutland.gov.uk
http://www.rutland.gov.uk/haveyoursay


The total time allowed for this item shall be 30 minutes. Petitions, declarations 
and questions shall be dealt with in the order in which they are received. 
Questions may also be submitted at short notice by giving a written copy to the 
Committee Administrator 15 minutes before the start of the meeting. 
The total time allowed for questions at short notice is 15 minutes out of the 
total time of 30 minutes. Any petitions, deputations and questions that have 
been submitted with prior formal notice will take precedence over questions 
submitted at short notice. Any questions that are not considered within the time 
limit shall receive a written response after the meeting and be the subject of a 
report to the next meeting.

6) QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS 
To consider any questions received from Members of the Council in 
accordance with the provisions of Procedure Rule 95. 

7) NOTICES OF MOTION 
To consider any Notices of Motion from Members submitted under Procedure 
Rule 97.

8) EXTERNAL AUDITORS REPORT 
To receive Report No. 153/2018 from the Director for Resources.
(Pages 5 - 16)

9) ANNUAL REPORT OF THE AUDIT AND RISK COMMITTEE 
To receive Report No. 146/2018 from the Chair of the Audit and Risk 
Committee.
(Pages 17 - 22)

10) INTERNAL AUDIT UPDATE 
To receive Report No. 154/2018 from the Head of Internal Audit.
(Pages 23 - 42)

11) STRATEGIC RISK REGISTER 
To receive Report No. 152/2018 from the Director for Resources.
(Pages 43 - 56)

12) REGULATION OF INVESTIGATORY POWERS ACT 2000 (RIPA) UPDATE 
To receive a verbal update from the Director for Resources.

13) ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS 



To receive items of urgent business which have previously been notified to the 
person presiding.

---oOo---

DISTRIBUTION
MEMBERS OF THE AUDIT AND RISK COMMITTEE:

Miss G Waller (Chairman)

Mr J Lammie (Vice-Chair)

Mr I Arnold
Ms R Burkitt
Mr G Conde
Mrs J Fox
Mr A Lowe

OTHER MEMBERS FOR INFORMATION



This page is intentionally left blank



Report No: 153/2018
PUBLIC REPORT

AUDIT AND RISK COMMITTEE
11th September 2018

EXTERNAL AUDITORS REPORT
Report of the Director for Resources

Strategic Aim: All

Cabinet Member(s) 
Responsible:

Mr G Brown, Deputy Leader and Portfolio Holder for 
Planning, Environment, Property and Finance.

Contact Officer(s): Saverio Della Rocca, Strategic 
Director for Resources

01572 758159
sdrocca@rutland.gov.uk

Andrew Merry, Finance Manager 01572 758152
amerry@rutland.gov.uk

Ward Councillors Not Applicable 

DECISION RECOMMENDATIONS

That the Audit and Risk Committee receive the External Auditors Annual Audit Letter 

1 PURPOSE OF THE REPORT

1.1 The external auditors Annual Audit Letter informs the Committee on matters 
arising from the audit of the financial statements and the results of the work 
undertaken to assess the Council’s arrangements to secure value for money in its 
use of resources.

2 BACKGROUND AND MAIN CONSIDERATIONS

2.1 Members will note that the Council has again received an unqualified audit opinion 
on the Statement of Accounts. The Auditors have also concluded that the Council 
has made proper arrangements to secure economy, efficiency and effectiveness in 
its use of resources. 

2.2 There are no other issues arising from this report.

3 CONSULTATION

3.1 None required. 

4 ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS 

4.1 The Audit and Risk committee is responsible for overseeing external audit matters 
so there are no alternative options. 

5

Agenda Item 8

file:///S:/Meetings%20-%20tfr%20to%20Sharepoint/REPORT%20NUMBERS


5 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

5.1 None – The report in appendix A confirms the council received an unqualified audit 
opinion and secured value for money.

6 LEGAL AND GOVERNANCE CONSIDERATIONS

6.1 Section 3 of Part 3 of the Councils Constitution state that it is the responsibility of 
the Audit and Risk Committee to receive reports from the external auditors.

7 DATA PROTECTION IMPLICATIONS

7.1 A Data Protection Impact Assessments (DPIA) has not been completed because 
there are no service, policy or organisational changes being proposed.

8 EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT

8.1 An Equality Impact Assessment (EqIA) has not been completed because there are 
no service, policy or organisational changes being proposed.

9 COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS 

9.1 There are no community safety implications.

10 HEALTH AND WELLBEING IMPLICATIONS

10.1 There are no health and wellbeing implications.

11 CONCLUSION AND SUMMARY OF REASONS FOR THE 
RECOMMENDATIONS

11.1 This report presents the opinion from the external auditors and highlights some of 
the key matters, and asks the Audit and Risk Committee to approve the letter in 
line with their constitutional responsibility.

12 BACKGROUND PAPERS

12.1 There are no additional background papers to the report.

13 APPENDICES

13.1 Appendix A – Annual Audit Letter

A Large Print or Braille Version of this Report is available 
upon request – Contact 01572 722577

6



Annual Audit 
Letter 2017/18

Rutland County Council 

August 2018

7



Summary for 
Audit and Risk 
Committee

Section one

8



© 2018 KPMG LLP, a UK limited liability partnership and a member firm of the KPMG network of independent member firms affiliated with 
KPMG International Cooperative (“KPMG International”), a Swiss entity. All rights reserved.

Document Classification: KPMG Confidential

2

Summary for Audit and Risk Committee

Audit opinion

We issued an unqualified opinion on the Authority’s financial statements on 30 July 2018. This means that 
we believe the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Authority and of 
its expenditure and income for the year.

Financial statements audit

Our audit procedures are designed to identify misstatements which are material to our opinion on the 
financial statements as a whole. Materiality for the Authority’s accounts was set at £1.3 million which 
equates to around 2% of gross expenditure. We design our procedures to detect errors in specific accounts 
at a lower level of precision. 

We report to the Audit and Risk Committee any misstatements of lesser amounts, other than those that are 
“clearly trivial”, to the extent that these are identified by our audit work. In the context of the Authority, an 
individual difference is considered to be clearly trivial if it is less than £65,000.

We did not identify any material misstatements and there were no adjusted misstatements identified during 
our audit that we are required to report to you.

The working papers provided this year have been of a good standard and were available at the start of the 
audit visit. The finance team responded promptly to any requests for additional information or explanation 
and were available throughout the audit visit to answer. We thank the finance team for their co-operation 
throughout the visit which allowed the audit to progress within the allocated timeframe.

Our audit work was designed to specifically address the following significant risks:

• Management Override of Controls – our audit methodology incorporates the risk of management 
override as a default significant risk. We did not identify any specific additional risks of management 
override relating to the audit.

• Valuation of PPE – the Authority has adopted a rolling revaluation model which sees all land and 
buildings revalued over a five year cycle. This creates a risk that the carrying value of those assets not 
revalued in year differs materially from the year end fair value.

• Pensions Liabilities – the net pension liability represents a material element of the Authority’s balance 
sheet. There is a risk that the assumptions and methodology used in the actuarial valuation of the 
Authority’s pension obligation are not reasonable which could have a material impact on the net pension 
liability accounted for in the financial statements.

• Faster Close– the bringing forward of the national year-end timetable represented a risk to the 
completion of the audit by the 31 July deadline.

We did not identify any evidence of material misstatement as a result of our audit work on these significant 
risk areas.

Document Classification: KPMG Confidential

This Annual Audit Letter summarises the outcome from our audit work at Rutland County Council 
(“the Authority”) in relation to the 2017-18 audit year.

Although it is addressed to Members of the Authority, it is also intended to communicate these key 
messages to key external stakeholders, including members of the public, and will be placed on the 
Authority’s website.

This is KPMG’s last Annual Audit Letter to the Authority. We would like to take this opportunity to 
thank the Authority’s officers and the members of the Audit and Risk Committee for their support 
throughout the six years of our audit appointment.

Section one:

9



© 2018 KPMG LLP, a UK limited liability partnership and a member firm of the KPMG network of independent member firms affiliated with 
KPMG International Cooperative (“KPMG International”), a Swiss entity. All rights reserved.

Document Classification: KPMG Confidential

3

Summary for Audit and Risk Committee 
(cont.)
Other information accompanying the financial statements

Whilst not explicitly covered by our audit opinion, we review other information that accompanies the financial 
statements to consider its material consistency with the audited accounts. This year we reviewed the Annual 
Governance Statement and Narrative Report. We concluded that they were consistent with our 
understanding and did not identify any significant issues.

Whole of Government Accounts

The Authority prepares a consolidation pack to support the production of Whole of Government Accounts by 
HM Treasury. We are not required to review your pack in detail as the Authority falls below the threshold 
where an audit is required. As required by the guidance we have confirmed this with the National Audit 
Office. 

Value for Money conclusion

We issued an unqualified conclusion on the Authority’s arrangements to secure value for money (VFM 
conclusion) for 2017-18 on 30 July 2018. This means we are satisfied that during the year the Authority had 
appropriate arrangements for securing economy, efficiency and effectiveness in the use of its resources. To 
arrive at our conclusion we looked at the Authority’s arrangements to make informed decision making, 
sustainable resource deployment and working with partners and third parties.

Value for Money risk areas

We undertook a risk assessment as part of our VFM audit work to identify the key areas impacting on our 
VFM conclusion and considered the arrangements you have put in place to mitigate these risks. Our work 
identified the following significant risk:

• Financial Resilience - As a result of reductions in central government funding, and other pressures, the 
Authority continues to face similar financial pressures and uncertainties to those experienced by others in 
the local government sector. The Authority needs to have effective arrangements in place for managing 
its annual budget, generating income and identifying and implementing any savings required to balance its 
medium term financial plan. As part of our additional risk based work, we reviewed the arrangements the 
Authority has in place in these areas and for ensuring its continuing financial resilience.

We were satisfied that there were adequate arrangements in place during 2017-18 and there were no 
significant matters relating to these risk areas which prevented us from giving an unqualified VFM 
conclusion.

High priority recommendations

We raised no high priority recommendations as a result of our 2017-18 work.

Certificate

We issued our certificate on 30 July 2018. The certificate confirms that we have concluded the audit for 
2017-18 in accordance with the requirements of the Local Audit & Accountability Act 2014 and the Code of 
Audit Practice.

Document Classification: KPMG Confidential

Section one:

10



© 2018 KPMG LLP, a UK limited liability partnership and a member firm of the KPMG network of independent member firms affiliated with 
KPMG International Cooperative (“KPMG International”), a Swiss entity. All rights reserved.

Document Classification: KPMG Confidential

4

Summary for Audit and Risk Committee
(cont.)
Audit fee

The scale fee set by Public Sector Audit Appointments Limited (PSAA) for the 2017-18 audit is £65,481 plus 
VAT. The PSAA scale fee for 2016-17 was £65,481 plus VAT.

Further detail is contained in Appendix 2.

Exercising of audit powers

We have a duty to consider whether to issue a report in the public interest about something we believe the 
Authority should consider, or if the public should know about.

We have not identified any matters that would require us to issue a public interest report.

In addition, we have not had to exercise any other audit powers under the Local Audit & Accountability Act 
2014.

Document Classification: KPMG Confidential

Section one:

11



Appendices

12



© 2018 KPMG LLP, a UK limited liability partnership and a member firm of the KPMG network of independent member firms affiliated with 
KPMG International Cooperative (“KPMG International”), a Swiss entity. All rights reserved.

Document Classification: KPMG Confidential

6

This appendix summarises the reports we issued since our last Annual Audit 
Letter. 2018

January

October

September

August

July

June

May

April

March

February

Certification of Grants and Returns 

This report summarised the outcome of our certification work on the 
Authority’s 2016-17 grants and returns.

External Audit Plan

The External Audit Plan set out our approach to the audit of the Authority’s 
financial statements and to support the VFM conclusion. 

Report to Those Charged with Governance 

The Report to Those Charged with Governance summarised the results of 
our audit work for 2017-18 including key issues and recommendations 
raised as a result of our observations.

We also provided the mandatory declarations required under auditing 
standards as part of this report.

Auditor’s Report 

The Auditor’s Report included our audit opinion on the financial statements 
along with our VFM conclusion and our certificate.

Annual Audit Letter

This Annual Audit Letter provides a summary of the results of our audit for 
2017-18.

Summary of reports issued
Appendix 1:

13



© 2018 KPMG LLP, a UK limited liability partnership and a member firm of the KPMG network of independent member firms affiliated with 
KPMG International Cooperative (“KPMG International”), a Swiss entity. All rights reserved.

Document Classification: KPMG Confidential

7

External audit

The scale fee set by Public Sector Audit Appointments Limited (PSAA) for the 2017-18 audit is £65,481 plus 
VAT. The PSAA scale fee for 2016-17 was £65,481 plus VAT.

Certification of grants and returns

Under our terms of engagement with PSAA we undertake prescribed work in order to certify the Authority’s 
2017-18 housing benefit grant claim. This certification work is still ongoing, and the certification deadline is 
30 November 2018. The PSAA scale fee for this work is £4,850 and the final fee will be confirmed through 
our reporting on the outcome of that work in January 2019. 

Other services

We charged £3,500 for the independent assurance report on the 2016-17 Teacher’s Pension Return Return. 
This work was not related to our responsibilities under the Code of Audit Practice and was agreed through a 
separate Engagement Letter.

This appendix provides information on our final fees for the 2017-18 audit.

External audit fees 2016/17 (£’000)

Audit fee Pension 
Fund 

audit fee

Audit-
related 
services 

Non-audit 
work

Planned 2017-18 Fees

Audit fees
Appendix 2:

14



Document Classification: KPMG Confidential

This report is addressed to the Authority and has been prepared for the sole use of the Authority. We 
take no responsibility to any member of staff acting in their individual capacities, or to third parties. We 
draw your attention to the Statement of Responsibilities of auditors and audited bodies, which is 
available on Public Sector Audit Appointment’s website (www.psaa.co.uk).

External auditors do not act as a substitute for the audited body’s own responsibility for putting in place 
proper arrangements to ensure that public business is conducted in accordance with the law and 
proper standards, and that public money is safeguarded and properly accounted for, and used 
economically, efficiently and effectively.

We are committed to providing you with a high quality service. If you have any concerns or are 
dissatisfied with any part of KPMG’s work, in the first instance you should contact Tony Crawley, the 
engagement lead to the Authority, who will try to resolve your complaint. If you are dissatisfied with 
your response please contact the national lead partner for all of KPMG’s work under our contract with 
Public Sector Audit Appointments Limited, Andrew Sayers, by email to Andrew.Sayers@kpmg.co.uk. 
After this, if you are still dissatisfied with how your complaint has been handled you can access PSAA’s 
complaints procedure by emailing generalenquiries@psaa.co.uk by telephoning 020 7072 7445 or by 
writing to Public Sector Audit Appointments Limited, 3rd Floor, Local Government House, Smith 
Square, London, SW1P 3HZ.

© 2018 KPMG LLP, a UK limited liability partnership and a member firm of the KPMG network of 
independent member firms affiliated with KPMG International Cooperative (“KPMG International”), 
a Swiss entity. All rights reserved.

The KPMG name and logo are registered trademarks or trademarks of KPMG International. 

CREATE: CRT086281A

kpmg.com/uk

The key contacts in relation to our audit are:

Tony Crawley
Director

T: 0796 6184819
E: tony.crawley@kpmg.co.uk

Mike Norman
Manager

T: 07500125105
E: michael.norman@kpmg.co.uk

15



This page is intentionally left blank



 Report No: 146/2018
PUBLIC REPORT

AUDIT AND RISK COMMITTEE
11 September 2018

ANNUAL REPORT OF AUDIT AND RISK COMMITTEE
Report of the Chair of Audit and Risk Committee

Strategic Aim: All

Exempt Information No

Cabinet Member(s) 
Responsible:

N/A

Contact Officer(s): Cllr G Waller, Chair of Audit and Risk 
Committee

N/A

Ward Councillors N/A

DECISION RECOMMENDATIONS

That the Committee approves the annual report of the Audit and Risk Committee

1 PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 

1.1 To set out the work of the Committee in an annual report in line with best practice.

2 BACKGROUND AND MAIN CONSIDERATIONS 

2.1 CIPFA best practice on Audit Committees recommends two key actions:

 Committees undertake an annual review of their effectiveness; and

 Committees produce an annual report on their activity.

2.2 The effectiveness review was deferred due to changes in the Audit Committee 
membership. 

2.3 The Annual Report in Appendix B summarises the work of the Committee in the 
year and has been signed off by the Chair.

3 CONSULTATION

3.1 No formal consultation is required.

4 ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS 

17

Agenda Item 9

file:///S:/Meetings%20-%20tfr%20to%20Sharepoint/REPORT%20NUMBERS


4.1 The Committee can support the annual report or ask for amendments.

5 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

5.1 There are no direct financial implications arising from this report.

6 LEGAL AND GOVERNANCE CONSIDERATIONS 

6.1 The Audit and Risk Committee is not formally required in the Constitution to 
produce an annual report.

6.2 In accordance with Procedure Rule 31, the Committee can report any matter to 
Council so could take the annual report to Council or inform other members that it 
is available to review in the agenda to this meeting. 

7 DATA PROTECTION IMPLICATIONS

7.1 A data protection impact assessment has not been completed as there are no data 
protection implications.

8 EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT 

8.1 An Equality Impact Assessment (EqIA) has not been completed.

9 COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS 

9.1 There are no community safety implications.

10 HEALTH AND WELLBEING IMPLICATIONS 

10.1 There are no health and wellbeing implications.

11 CONCLUSION AND SUMMARY OF REASONS FOR THE 
RECOMMENDATIONS 

11.1 To summarise the work of the Committee in an annual report in line with best 
practice. 

12 BACKGROUND PAPERS 

12.1 There are no additional background papers to the report.

13 APPENDICES 

Appendix A – Annual Report

A Large Print or Braille Version of this Report is available 
upon request – Contact 01572 722577. 

18



Appendix A - ANNUAL REPORT OF THE AUDIT AND RISK COMMITTEE FOR 
17/18

1. Background

The purpose of the Audit and Risk Committee is to provide assurance of the 
adequacy of the risk management framework and control environment, scrutiny of 
the authority’s financial and non-financial performance in that context, and oversee 
the financial reporting process, including: 

 To review summary internal audit reports and actions arising from them. 
 To consider reports of external audit and inspection agencies and monitor 

action arising from them. 
 To monitor the effective development and operation of risk management and 

corporate governance. 
 To monitor the effectiveness of the whistleblowing and anti-fraud and anti-

corruption policies. 
 To approve the annual governance statement. 
 To approve the annual statement of accounts for publication

The Terms of Reference can be found in the Constitution and were refreshed and 
approved at the meeting in April 2018.

This report, in line with best practice, sets out the committee’s work and performance 
during the year, including how it has met its terms of reference.

2. Membership of the Committee and meetings

The Committee has met on the following dates with the following attendees:

April 25th July 11th August 
30th

September 
19th

January 30th

Cllr MacDuff X N/A N/A N/A N/A
Cllr Baines X N/A N/A N/A N/A
Cllr Lammie - X X X -
Cllr Waller X X X X X
Cllr Burkitt N/A X X X X
Cllr Fox N/A X X X X
Cllr Arnold N/A N/A N/A X X
Cllr Begy X X X - R X
Cllr Conde - X X X X
Cllr Oxley X - R X
Cllr Brown R
Cllr Bird R

R – representative sent as alternative

Cllr Waller became the Chair after Annual Council in May 2017. 

Cllr Arnold replaced Cllr Oxley after Council in September 2017.

Senior Officers from the Council are also present, including the Director for 
Resources, Section 151 Officer, the Head of Internal Audit and where appropriate 

19



the External Auditor (KPMG) also attended. The Chair of the Committee also meets 
in private with Audit Services & the Section 151 Officer on a regular basis.

3. Audit Committee business

During the year the Committee conducted the following business:

 Received the annual internal audit report for 2016/17
 Received the external audit plan for 2016/17
 Received the annual fraud report for 2016/17
 Received limited assurance reports across a number of areas and requested 

follow up work to assess the implementation of agreed actions
 Reviewed and contributed to a draft of the Annual Governance Statement
 Approved the Internal Audit plan for 2017/18 
 Received Internal Audit updates of progress against the Audit Plan (a full list 

of audits and consultancy projects delivered are listed in an annex to this 
report)

 Considered its training requirements and agreed to undertake training 
sessions at every second meeting (two sessions were held in the year on 
“Effective Audit Committees” and “Audit Plan development”)

 Received and reviewed the Councils fraud risk register
 Received the Council’s strategic risk register
 Approved the Statement of Accounts for 2016/17
 Received the external auditors Annual Governance Report
 Approved the Internal Audit charter in July 2017

4. The Committee’s main achievements

The Committee believes its key achievements during the year were:

 Engaging in the audit planning process to ensure the internal audit plan 
focuses on key risk areas 

 Review of Risk Register and Fraud Risk Register in order to seek assurance 
that key risks are being appropriately mitigated. Thereby, providing additional 
assurance through a process of independent review. 

 Scrutinising the Statement of Accounts prior to approval
 Approving a project management framework for use in delivering key projects 

in January 2018
 Undertaking a lessons learned review into the Children’s Centre and library 

project in August 2017 
 Reviewing details of a service provider fraud in respect of public health and 

ensuring adequate arrangements were in place to avoid reoccurrences 

5. Audit Committee effectiveness review

The Committee originally planned to review its effectiveness in 2018, however with 
various changes to the membership of the Committee, this review was deferred.

6. Conclusion

The Committee was able to confirm: 

20



 That the system of internal control, governance and risk management in the 
authority was adequate in identifying risks and allowing the authority to 
understand the appropriate management of these risks. 

 That there were no areas of significant duplication or omission in the systems 
of internal control, governance and risk management that had come to the 
Committee’s attention, that had not been adequately resolved or were in the 
process of being resolved.

The Committee’s conclusion is based on assurance gained from its own work and 
the work of Internal Audit and External Audit.

21



Audit Area

Creditors
Debtors
Local Taxation
Benefits
Payroll
Main Accounting
Cyber Security
Risk Management
Fraud Risk Register
Council Tax Fraud and NNDR Fraud
Business Continuity Management and Emergency 
Plan
Treasury Management
Waste Contract
Safeguarding Children
Safer Recruitment*
Deputyship and Court of Protection
Direct Payments
Castle Restoration
Affordable Housing – monitoring (consultancy)*
SEN (consultancy)*

* Reports considered as substantive items by the 
Committee.  

22



Report No: 154/2018
PUBLIC REPORT

AUDIT AND RISK COMMITTEE
11 September 2018

INTERNAL AUDIT UPDATE
Report of the Head of Internal Audit

Strategic Aim: All

Exempt Information No 

Cabinet Member(s) 
Responsible:

Mr G Brown, Deputy Leader and Portfolio Holder for 
Planning, Environment, Property and Finance.

Contact Officer(s): Rachel Ashley-Caunt, Head of 
Internal Audit

Tel: 07824 537900
rashley-
caunt@rutland.gcsx.gov.uk

Ward Councillors N/A

DECISION RECOMMENDATIONS

That Members note the Internal Audit update report (Appendix A).

1 PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 

1.1 To update Members on the progress made in delivering the 2018/19 Annual Audit 
Plan and outcomes from audit assignments completed since the last Committee 
meeting.

2 BACKGROUND AND MAIN CONSIDERATIONS 

Update on Delivery of Internal Audit Plan 

2.1 The progress made to date in delivering the 2018/19 audit plan is set out in Appendix 
A.  At the time of reporting, 50% of the audit plan is either in progress or complete.

Implementation of Recommendations

2.4 Internal Audit request that officers provide updates on all open audit actions on a 
monthly basis.  

2.5 Since the last Committee meeting, eight recommendations have been confirmed as 
implemented.

2.6 There are currently two actions rated as ‘Medium’ priority which are more than three 

23

Agenda Item 10

file:///S:/Meetings%20-%20tfr%20to%20Sharepoint/REPORT%20NUMBERS
mailto:rashley-caunt@rutland.gcsx.gov.uk
mailto:rashley-caunt@rutland.gcsx.gov.uk


months overdue for implementation but have not yet been fully implemented.  
Internal Audit has been provided with assurance that progress is being made in 
these areas and to manage the risks associated. 

3 CONSULTATION 

3.1 No formal consultation is required.

4 ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS 

4.1 The Committee is asked to note the report but may wish to receive an earlier update 
on any limited assurance reports.

5 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

5.1 There are no financial implications arising from this report.

6 LEGAL AND GOVERNANCE CONSIDERATIONS

6.1 The Audit and Risk Committee is responsible for oversight of the work of Internal 
Audit including approving the annual report and satisfying itself that the conclusions 
reached are reasonable in light of the work undertaken.  It is also responsible for 
gaining assurance that internal audit is complying with internal audit standards.

6.2 There are no legal implications arising from this report.

7 DATA PROTECTION IMPLICATIONS

7.1 A data protection impact assessment has not been completed as there are no data 
protection implications.

8 EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT 

8.1 There are no equality implications.

9 COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS 

9.1 There are no community safety implications.

10 HEALTH AND WELLBEING IMPLICATIONS 

10.1 There are no health and wellbeing implications.

11 CONCLUSION AND SUMMARY OF REASONS FOR THE 
RECOMMENDATIONS 

11.1 The latest update report, provided in Appendix A, details the findings of recent 
Internal Audit work and any weaknesses in the control environment highlighted by 
these reviews, and provides an overview of the performance of the Internal Audit 
team and the implementation of actions by management.  The Committee plays an 
important role in the oversight of Internal Audit work.

12 BACKGROUND PAPERS

12.1 There are no additional background papers to the report

24



13 APPENDICES 

13.1 Appendix A: Internal Audit Update Report 

13.2 Appendix B: Implementation of Audit Recommendations

13.3 Appendix C:  ‘High’ and ‘Medium’ Priority actions overdue for more than three 
months

13.4 Appendix D: Customer Satisfaction Statistics

13.5 Appendix E: Limitations and responsibilities

13.6 Appendix F: Consultancy work - terms of reference

A Large Print or Braille Version of this Report is available 
upon request – Contact 01572 722577

25



This page is intentionally left blank



1

Appendix A

RUTLAND COUNTY COUNCIL

INTERNAL AUDIT UPDATE

SEPTEMBER 2018

Date: September 2018

27



2

Introduction
1.1 LGSS provides the internal audit service for Rutland County Council and has been 

commissioned to provide 370 audit days to deliver the 2018/19 annual audit plan and 
undertake other work commissioned by the client.

1.2 The Public Sector Internal Audit Standards (the Standards) require the Audit and Risk 
Committee to scrutinise the performance of the internal audit team and – of equal 
significance – to satisfy itself that it is receiving appropriate assurance about the 
controls put in place by management to address identified risks to the Council. This 
report aims to provide the committee with the information, on progress in delivering 
planned work and on performance of the Internal Audit service, which it requires to 
engage in effective scrutiny. 

Performance
2.1 Will the Internal Audit Plan for 2018/19 be delivered?

LGSS is set the objective of delivering at least 90% of the Internal Audit plans to draft 
report stage by the end of March 2019.    

At the time of reporting, 50% of the audit plan is either complete or in progress.  This 
demonstrates that delivery is on track ahead of the mid-year point.  

2.2 Are audits being delivered to budget?

Internal Audit is on target to deliver the Audit Plan within the 370 days budget.  Any 
overruns on individual assignments are managed within the overall budget.  

2.3 Is the Internal Audit team achieving the expected level of productivity?

The most recent information available (week 20) shows that the Internal Audit team 
are spending 96% of time on chargeable activities against a target of 90%.

2.4 Are clients satisfied with the quality of the Internal Audit assignments?

Customer satisfaction questionnaires are issued on completion of audits. At the time 
of reporting, five questionnaires had been returned with scores of ‘Good’ or 
‘Outstanding’. See Appendix D for further details.

2.5 Based upon recent Internal Audit work, are there any emerging issues that 
impact on the Internal Audit opinion of the Council’s Control Framework?

Since the start of the new financial year, one audit assurance report (Playground 
Inspections) has been finalised and no significant areas of weakness have been 
identified which would impact upon the Internal Audit opinion.  The status of each 
assignment is provided in Table 1.  

In addition, during the last quarter, the latest Troubled Families submission and the 
Council’s use of Disabled Facilities Grant monies have been subject to Internal Audit 
review and sign off.

28



3

The terms of reference for the consultancy review of Project Governance and Risk 
Management has been agreed and fieldwork is underway.  A copy of the agreed terms 
of reference is provided as Appendix F to this report for the committee’s information.

2.6 Are clients progressing audit recommendations with appropriate urgency?

Outstanding audit recommendations form part of the Quarterly Performance Report 
considered by Cabinet.  Since the last Committee meeting, 8 actions arising from audit 
reports have been implemented.

At the date of reporting, there are 17 open audit actions which are overdue for 
implementation. Of these, 2 actions were due for implementation over three months 
ago and were categorised as ‘Medium Priority’.  See Appendix C for further details.

29



4

Table 1: Progressing the annual audit plan

Assignment Budget Actual Not 
Started Planning

Field
Work 

Underway

Field
Work 

Complete

Draft 
Report

Final 
Report

Control 
Environment Compliance Org Impact Comment

Key Corporate Controls and Policies

Creditors 15 -

Debtors 14 -

Payroll 15 -

Main Accounting 12 -

Local Taxation 15 -

Benefits 17 -

Contract Procedure Rules 
Compliance

10 -

Procurement Cards 8 -

Debt Recovery 
(consultancy)

7 7

Corporate Governance and Counter Fraud

Fraud Risk Register 15 -

GDPR 15 0.5

Project Governance & Risk 
Management (consultancy)

14 1.1

KEY

Current status of assignments is shown by      

30



5

Assignment Budget Actual Not 
Started Planning

Field
Work 

Underway

Field
Work 

Complete

Draft 
Report

Final 
Report

Control 
Environment Compliance Org Impact Comment

Corporate Objective: Sustainable growth

Highways Winter 
Maintenance

15 14.6

Green Waste Charging 10 0.3

Use of Specialist 
Resources in planning 

10 -

Corporate Objective:  Safeguarding and Health and Wellbeing

External Placements 15 -

Public Health Contract 
Management

15 -

Safeguarding in Schools 14 0.3

Playground Inspections 10 9.5
Good Satisfactory Minor

Community Safety - 0.9 Cancelled

Corporate Objective: Sound financial and workforce planning

Key Supplier Failure 12 2.9

Delegated Services 17 0.1

Financial risks in social 
care 12 0.4

Corporate Objective: Reaching our potential

31



6

Assignment Budget Actual Not 
Started Planning

Field
Work 

Underway

Field
Work 

Complete

Draft 
Report

Final 
Report

Control 
Environment Compliance Org Impact Comment

King Centre 12 1.0

Other Assurances

Grant Claims 5 3.1

Client Support (Committee 
support, training, client 
liaison, advice/assistance)

33 7.5

Internal Audit Management 
& Development

33 6.1

TOTAL 370 55.3

32



7

 Notes

At the completion of each assignment the Auditor will report on the level of assurance that can be taken from the work undertaken and the findings 
of that work. The table below provides an explanation of the various assurance statements that Members might expect to receive.

Organisational Impact

Compliance Assurances

Level Control environment assurance Compliance assurance

Substantial

There are minimal control weaknesses that present very low 
risk to the control environment.

The control environment has substantially operated as 
intended and no, or only minor, errors have been 
detected.

Good There are minor control weaknesses that present low risk to 
the control environment.

The control environment has largely operated as 
intended although some errors have been detected.

Satisfactory There are some control weaknesses that present a medium 
risk to the control environment.

The control environment has mainly operated as intended 
although errors have been detected.

Limited

There are significant control weaknesses that present a high 
risk to the control environment.

The control environment has not operated as intended. 
Significant errors have been detected.

No There are fundamental control weaknesses that present an 
unacceptable level of risk to the control environment.

The control environment has fundamentally broken down 
and is open to significant error or abuse.

33



8

Level Definition

Major The weaknesses identified during the review have left the Council open to significant risk. If the risk materialises it 
would have a major impact upon the organisation as a whole.

Moderate The weaknesses identified during the review have left the Council open to medium risk. If the risk materialises it 
would have a moderate impact upon the organisation as a whole.

Minor The weaknesses identified during the review have left the Council open to low risk. This could have a minor impact 
on the organisation as a whole.

Category of Recommendations

The Auditor prioritises recommendations to give management an indication of their importance and how urgent it is that they be implemented. 
By implementing recommendations made managers can mitigate risks to the achievement of service objectives for the area(s) covered by the 
assignment.

Priority Impact & Timescale

High Action is imperative to ensure that the objectives for the area under review 
are met.

Medium Requires actions to avoid exposure to significant risks in achieving objectives 
for the area.

Low Action recommended to enhance control or improve operational efficiency.

34



9

Appendix B: Implementation of Audit Recommendations

 
 High priority 

recommendations
 Medium priority 

recommendations
Low priority 

recommendations
Total

 Number % of total Number % of total Number % of total Number % of total

Actions due and 
implemented since last 
Committee meeting

1 100% 5 39% 2 18% 8 32%

Actions due within last 3 
months, but not 
implemented

- - 6 46% 3 27% 9 36%

Actions due over 3 months 
ago, but not implemented - - 2 15% 6 55% 8 32%

Totals 1 100% 13 100% 11 100% 25 100%

Appendix C:  ‘High’ and ‘Medium’ Priority actions overdue for more than three months

35



10

Audit Title and Year Service Area Outstanding Action Status Update Officer 
Responsible

Original 
Date

Revised Date 
(if provided)

Medium Priority
Debtors 2016-17 Resources Resolve the credit 

payments highlighted in the 
report

June 18 - In Progress 
- Still working with 
CCG on outstanding 
arrears.

Finance 
Manager

31/05/2017

Waste Contract 2017 -18 Places Obtain evidence of the 
required bond or parent 
company guarantee

August 18 – In 
Progress - Biffa have 
been asked to 
provide a new Parent 
Company 
Guarantee. This is 
outstanding and 
being pursued by the 
Council.

Places Director 08/12/2017

Appendix D: Customer Satisfaction

36



11

At the completion of each assignment, the Auditor issues a Customer Satisfaction Questionnaire to each client with whom there was a significant 
engagement during the assignment. The Head of Service and the Line Manager receive a CSQ for all assignments within their areas of 
responsibility. The standard CSQ asks for the client’s opinion of four key aspects of the assignment. The five responses received in the year to 
date are set out below.

Aspects of Audit Assignments N/A Outstanding Good Satisfactory Poor
Design of Assignment 0 2 3 0 0

Communication during Assignments 0 2 3 0 0

Quality of Reporting 0 2 3 0 0

Quality of Recommendations 1 1 3 0 0

Total 1 7 12 0 0

37



12

Appendix E: Limitations and responsibilities

Limitations inherent to the internal auditor’s work

Internal Audit undertakes a programme of work agreed by the Council’s senior managers and 
approved by the Audit & Risk Committee subject to the limitations outlined below.

Opinion

Each audit assignment undertaken addresses the control objectives agreed with the relevant, 
responsible managers. There might be weaknesses in the system of internal control that 
Internal Audit are not aware of because they did not form part of the programme of work; were 
excluded from the scope of individual internal  assignments; or were not brought to the 
consortium’s attention. As a consequence, the Audit & Risk Committee should be aware that 
the audit opinion for each assignment might have differed if the scope of individual 
assignments was extended or other relevant matters were brought to Internal Audit’s attention.

Internal control

Internal control systems identified during audit assignments, no matter how well designed and 
operated, are affected by inherent limitations. These include the possibility of poor judgement 
in decision making; human error; control processes being deliberately circumvented by 
employees and others; management overriding controls; and unforeseeable circumstances.

Future periods

The assessment of each audit area is relevant to the time that the audit was completed in. In 
other words, it is a snapshot of the control environment at that time. This evaluation of 
effectiveness may not be relevant to future periods due to the risk that:

 the design of controls may become inadequate because of changes in operating 
environment, law, regulatory requirements or other factors; or

 the degree of compliance with policies and procedures may deteriorate.

Responsibilities of management and internal auditors

It is management’s responsibility to develop and maintain sound systems of risk management; 
internal control and governance; and for the prevention or detection of irregularities and fraud. 
Internal audit work should not be seen as a substitute for management’s responsibilities for 
the design and operation of these systems.

Internal Audit endeavours to plan its work so that there is a reasonable expectation that 
significant control weaknesses will be detected. If weaknesses are detected additional work is 
undertaken to identify any consequent fraud or irregularities. However, Internal Audit 
procedures alone, even when carried out with due professional care, do not guarantee that 
fraud will be detected, and its work should not be relied upon to disclose all fraud or other 
irregularities that might exist.

38



13

Appendix F: Consultancy work – terms of reference

INTERNAL AUDIT ASSIGNMENT PLANNING RECORD

Client Helen Briggs – Chief Executive

Assignment Project Governance and Risk Management (Consultancy 
support) 2018/19

OBJECTIVES, BACKGROUND, RISKS AND CONTROLS

Critical objectives for the 
area under review

Project Governance is effectively about ensuring that the 
right projects are delivered well.  From the outset of a 
project, the direction and scope, reporting lines and 
accountabilities should be clearly established to enable the 
project to be delivered in accordance with agreed 
delegations and procedures and to prevent delays in 
decision making at crucial delivery stages due to a lack of 
clarification over roles.

Background information The Council delivers a variety of projects, including capital 
projects, and during the last twelve months has developed 
a new project management framework that should be 
applied to all new projects.

Consultancy area 1 Review approach to determining project governance 
and risk management arrangements for Council 
projects. 

Risk If governance arrangements are not consistently and 
suitably applied, there is a risk that decisions may be made 
which are beyond the delegated powers of the project group 
members and reporting lines may not be proportionate and 
suitably established, leading to a lack of oversight, 
accountability and challenge.

Potential sources of 
assurance

 To review how the governance arrangements (including 
reporting lines and delegations) for projects are defined 
and whether these are applied via a risk based process 
and subject to approval;

 To share examples from comparator organisations or 
good practice to inform development of these 
procedures;

 To review the process for monitoring of project risk logs 
and reporting lines for these; and

 To advise/support on any further development of 
procedures to enable an appropriate risk assessment 

39



14

which can determine an appropriate level of governance 
arrangements and reporting lines for projects.

SCOPE OF ASSIGNMENT

Assignment objective To provide consultancy support in ensuring the Council’s 
projects are subject to appropriate and robust governance 
arrangements from the outset and throughout delivery 
stages.

Audit approach Interviews will be carried out to determine the existing 
arrangements and how these are applied in practice.  The 
existing procedures will be reviewed against good practice 
and approaches adopted elsewhere.  

Internal Audit will work with officers to support the 
development of any amendments to these procedures.

Fraud risks Any weaknesses in the management of the Council’s 
projects and failure to exercise appropriate controls could 
expose the Council to a risk of fraud in procurement 
exercises.

Value for money 
implications

Any opportunities to achieve greater value for money 
identified during the review will be highlighted.

Limitations to the scope An opinion will be provided only on the effectiveness of 
arrangements for managing the specific risks identified 
above. Internal Audit work does not provide absolute 
assurance that material error; loss or fraud does not exist.

REQUIRED DOCUMENTS & RECORDS

To enable us to commence the assignment in August 2018, we will require access to the 
relevant procedures and systems; and all information / records detailed within the potential 
sources of assurance.

MANAGING THE ASSIGNMENT

Client Sponsor Helen Briggs – Chief Executive

Distribution of APR Helen Briggs – Chief Executive

Sav Della Rocca – Director of Resources

Phil Horsfield – Head of Legal and Corporate Governance

40



15

Dee Rajput – Programme Manager

Auditors Rachel Ashley-Caunt – Head of Internal Audit

Assignment Start Date August 2018

Assignment Completion 
Date

August 2018

Reporting September 2018

Budgeted Days 15 days

CLEARING THE AUDIT REPORT

Distribution  of Draft Report Helen Briggs – Chief Executive
Sav Della Rocca – Director of Resources
Phil Horsfield – Head of Legal and Corporate Governance
Dee Rajput – Programme Manager

Discussion Window Two weeks
Agreed Circulation of Final 
Report

Helen Briggs – Chief Executive
Cllr Gale Waller– Chair of Audit and Risk Committee
Cllr Oliver Hemsley - Leader and Portfolio Holder for 
Rutland One Public Estate & Growth, Tourism & Economic 
Development, Resources (other than Finance and 
Communications)

QUALITY ASSURANCE

Document prepared by Rachel Ashley-Caunt – Head of Internal Audit

Date 24th July 2018

Agreed by (Client Sponsor) Helen Briggs – Chief Executive

Date 30th July 2018

41

https://rutlandcounty.moderngov.co.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=147


This page is intentionally left blank



Report No: 152/2018
PUBLIC REPORT

AUDIT AND RISK COMMITTEE
11 September 2018

STRATEGIC RISK REGISTER
Report of the Director for Resources

Strategic Aim: All

Exempt Information No

Cabinet Member(s) 
Responsible:

Mr O Hemsley, Leader and Portfolio Holder for 
Rutland One Public Estate & Growth, Tourism & 
Economic Development, Resources (other than 
Finance and Communications)

Contact Officer(s): Saverio Della Rocca, Director for 
Resources

01572 758159
sdrocca@rutland.gov.uk

Ward Councillors n/a

DECISION RECOMMENDATIONS

That the Committee notes the content of the Risk Register and the actions underway to 
address the risks.

1 PURPOSE OF THE REPORT

1.1 To present the Strategic Risk Register to the Committee and provide assurance 
that strategic risks are being adequately managed.

2 STRATEGIC RISK REGISTER

2.1 Attached at Appendix B is the Council’s Strategic Risk Register as at August 
2018.

2.2 The Risk Register provides the following information on each risk.

 ID – The Reference number of the risk

 Title – The name of the risk

 Inh > Res – A diagram showing the effect of the established controls and 
actions on the risk. It shows the direction of travel from Inherent Risk (the 

43

Agenda Item 11

file:///S:/Meetings%20-%20tfr%20to%20Sharepoint/REPORT%20NUMBERS


likelihood/impact of the risk if no controls and actions are taken into 
consideration) to Residual Risk (the likelihood/impact of the risk taking the 
controls and actions put into place into consideration).

 Owner/Manager – The owner of the risk.

 Controls – a list of the controls in place for the risk, and who owns them.

 Actions (with Progress) – a list of the actions in place for the risk, current 
progress and who owns them.

2.3 All the risks in the Strategic Risk Register are reviewed monthly, and the Register 
is a standing item on the Strategic Management Team agenda. Since the 
document was last presented to Audit and Risk committee the following changes 
have been made:

 No new risks have been added

 No risks have been deleted

 Controls/actions have been updated on all risks

 The current score for Risk 5 (Failure to safeguard (adults) and an adult is 
significantly abused, badly hurt or dies) has been updated.  Previously the 
likelihood of this risk occurring was set to Unlikely however with the controls 
and actions currently in place on this risk it was felt that the likelihood of this 
risk currently occurring is Extremely Unlikely and the risk score was 
amended to reflect this.

3 CONSULTATION

3.1 No consultation is necessary; the purpose of the report is to report the Risk 
Register to the Committee.

4 ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS

4.1 This report provides an opportunity for the Audit and Risk Committee to review the 
Register therefore there are no alternative options.

5 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

5.1 There are no direct financial implications arising from this report but the Committee 
should note that the failure to manage risks effectively could have a financial 
impact on the Council.

6 LEGAL AND GOVERNANCE CONSIDERATIONS

6.1 As set out in the terms of reference within the constitution, this Committee has 
responsibility to provide assurance of the adequacy of the Risk Management 
framework and control environment.

6.2 There are no legal implications arising from this report.

44



7 DATA PROTECTION IMPLICATIONS

7.1 A Data Protection Impact Assessments (DPIA) has not been completed because 
there are no service, policy or organisational changes being proposed.

8 EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT

8.1 An Equality Impact Assessment (EqIA) has not been completed because there are 
no service, policy or organisational changes being proposed.

9 COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS

9.1 There are no community safety implications.

10 HEALTH AND WELLBEING IMPLICATIONS

10.1 There are no health and wellbeing implications.

11 CONCLUSION AND SUMMARY OF REASONS FOR THE 
RECOMMENDATIONS

11.1 The Committee’s role is to monitor the effective development and operation of risk 
management and corporate governance. The Risk Register sets out the strategic 
risks facing the Council and demonstrates how they are being managed.

12 BACKGROUND PAPERS

12.1 There are no additional background papers

13 APPENDICES 

13.1 Appendix A: Risk Matrix

13.2 Appendix B: Strategic Risk Register

A Large Print or Braille Version of this Report is available 
upon request – Contact 01572 722577.

45



This page is intentionally left blank



Strategic Risk Register 152/2018: Appendix A

Summary of Risks plotted on the risk matrix

1. Current Scores

Most 
Severe

4
6 2

Major
3

5 4,11 3,8

Moderate
2

7,9 1,10IM
PA

CT

Minor
1

Extremely 
Unlikely

1

Unlikely

2

Low

3

More 
Likely 

than Not
4

Very 
Likely

5

Extremely 
Likely

6

LIKELIHOOD

2. Target Scores

Most 
Severe

4
2

Major
3

11 3

Moderate
2

5,6 4,7,8,9 1,10IM
PA

CT

Minor
1

Extremely 
Unlikely

1

Unlikely

2

Low

3

More 
Likely 

than Not
4

Very 
Likely

5

Extremely 
Likely

6

LIKELIHOOD

47



This page is intentionally left blank



Risk Register

11 records found

ID Title Location Inh > Res Owner/Manager Controls Actions (with Progress)

1 Failure to
recruit and
retain
sufficient
skilled staff
to ensure
safe and
effective
service
delivery

Strategic Risk
Register

Inh > Res
> Tar

12 > 6 > 6

Director for
Resources
[ N/A ]

 Specific recruitment plans in place for
teams experiencing difficulties with
recruitment. Innovative approaches being
taken. [Director for Resources]

 Maximum alignment to national terms
and conditions [Director for Resources]

 Well established Health and Wellbeing
programme in place for staff
[Director for Resources]

 Corporate training programme in place
along with a Leadership Development
programme. [Director for Resources]

 Workforce Development Strategy in
place [Director for Resources]

 Part of regional and national pay
networks [Director for Resources]

 Exit interview analysis and monitoring of
turnover [Director for Resources]

Development of a recruitment 'brand' for Rutland County Council

Progress: Work to develop brand ongoing

Due: 31/10/2018 [Human Resources]

Implementing an applicant tracking system - much more modern and
effective way of engaging with candidates

Progress: Live project, work ongoing

Due: 31/12/2018 [Human Resources]

Refresh and development of improved marketing and recruitment
strategies

Progress: Work ongoing

Due: 31/12/2018 [Director for Resources]

Refresh of onboarding and staff induction process

Progress: Work ongoing

Due: 31/10/2018 [Human Resources]

Using outcomes of 2017 staff survey as a baseline for activities during
2018/19

Progress: Work ongoing

Due: 31/10/2018 [Director for Resources]

Printed: 24/08/18 10:53

49



ID Title Location Inh > Res Owner/Manager Controls Actions (with Progress)

2 There is a
risk that the
Council
cannot meet
its statutory
requirement
to produce a
robust and
balanced
budget now
or in the
medium term

Strategic Risk
Register

Inh > Res
> Tar

24 > 12 > 8

Director for
Resources
[ N/A ]

 Lobbying of Government (done
individually and with LGA/SPARSE)
[Director for Resources]

 Key savings programmes monitored by
Directorate team, SMT and through
quarterly monitoring
[Director for Resources]

 Maintenance of a 5-year MTFP with
funding and other risks detailed in Budget
and Quarterly reports. Assumptions
revisited - as part of the Outturn 16/17
and some changes made
[Director for Resources]

 Risks quantified as far as possible and
build into MTFP e.g. Contracts
[Director for Resources]

 Overall financial context discussed and
shared with SMT/Cabinet formally and
informally including sensitivity analysis
over key variables
[Director for Resources]

 Economic development plan in place and
key growth project (OEP)
[Director for Resources]

 Opportunity to invest up to £10m on
income generating schemes
[Director for Resources]

Council wide review being undertaken to identify opportunities

Progress: Work on this review is ongoing and will continue into
the new year.

Due: 31/03/2019 [Director for Resources]

Impact of Brexit to be considered in due course. Advice being sought
from Treasury and Pension Fund advisors.

Progress: This is being kept under review. As negotiations start
on Brexit we will monitor how the markets respond and any
advice issued.

Due: 30/09/2018 [Director for Resources]

Review of priorities and growth targets in accordance with Corporate
Plan and refresh of Local Plan

Progress: Under review. Local plan process has commenced.
Local Plan following due process

Due: 31/12/2018 [Strategic Director - Places]

Update on MTFP to members

Progress: MTFP to be presented in September scrutiny

Due: 30/09/2018 [Director for Resources]

Printed: 24/08/18 10:53

50



ID Title Location Inh > Res Owner/Manager Controls Actions (with Progress)

3 Failure to
deliver key
services
should a
significant
business
interruption
occur,
including
supplier
failure.

Strategic Risk
Register

Inh > Res
> Tar

12 > 9 > 9

Strategic Director -
Places
[ N/A ]

 A Business Impact Assessment (BIA)
has been carried out to determine which
services are critical, how quickly they
must be restored and the minimum
resources required.
[Strategic Director - Places]

 A Major Incident Plan has been prepared
which defines a structure to: Confirm the
nature and extent of any incident; Take
control of the situation; Contain the
incident; and Communicate with
stakeholders [Strategic Director - Places]

 Specific recovery plans are in place for
the 5 key threats: Loss of key staff; Loss
of telephone system; Loss of buildings;
Loss of ICT; and Loss of utilities
[Strategic Director - Places]

 Business continuity documents have
been uploaded to a secure website
(Resilience Direct) to ensure they can be
accessed from any site in the event of an
incident. [Strategic Director - Places]

 Contract procedure rules include the
requirement for contract managers to
consider the impact of contractor failure
and mitigate the risks appropriately.
[Strategic Director - Places]

 Business Continuity arrangements
auditied by Internal Audit
[Strategic Director - Places]

Recovery Plans to be exercised by 31st March 2018

Progress: Full plan testing deferred until early 2019, but SMT
have been doings sessions with EP officer on various scenario's

Due: 31/03/2019 [Chief Executive]

Printed: 24/08/18 10:53

51



ID Title Location Inh > Res Owner/Manager Controls Actions (with Progress)

4 Failure to
Safeguard
(Children)
and a child is
significantly
abused,
badly hurt or
dies.

Strategic Risk
Register

Inh > Res
> Tar

9 > 6 > 4

Strategic Director -
People
[ N/A ]

 Processes and procedures in place to
protect the most vulnerable.
[Strategic Director - People]

 Scrutiny and overview from the
Safeguarding Boards.
[Strategic Director - People]

 Monthly performance and financial
monitoring by senior officers and update
reports to Cabinet.
[Strategic Director - People]

 High quality, timely information
contained within case files.
[Strategic Director - People]

 High quality, timely management
oversight. [Strategic Director - People]

 Revised supervision process to ensure
early information.
[Strategic Director - People]

 Ensuring we have sufficient competent
staff to safeguard children and there is no
unallocated work.
[Strategic Director - People]

 Case auditing to identify any shortfalls
in practice and to identify where further
action is required to keep children safe.
[Strategic Director - People]

 Development of clear practice standards
so staff know what is expected of them.
[Strategic Director - People]

 Case tracker to ensure visits are being
undertaken. [Strategic Director - People]

 Management oversight recorded on file.
[Strategic Director - People]

 Effective Staff training
[Strategic Director - People]

 Strict application of the panel process.
[Strategic Director - People]

Development plan to further embed findings of Ofsted Improvement
Plan now in place - next target date is focussed visit (unannounced
visit but likely to be around Q4 2018/19)

Progress: Embedding of practice ongoing

Due: 31/03/2019 [Strategic Director - People]

Printed: 24/08/18 10:53

52



ID Title Location Inh > Res Owner/Manager Controls Actions (with Progress)

5 Failure to
Safeguard
(Adults) and
an adult is
significantly
abused,
badly hurt or
dies.

Strategic Risk
Register

Inh > Res
> Tar

3 > 3 > 2

Strategic Director -
People
[ N/A ]

 Processes and procedures in place to
protect the most vulnerable.
[Strategic Director - People]

 Scrutiny and overview from the
Safeguarding Boards.
[Strategic Director - People]

 Monthly performance and financial
monitoring by senior officers and update
reports to Cabinet.
[Strategic Director - People]

 High quality, timely information
contained within case files.
[Strategic Director - People]

 High quality, timely management
oversight by DASM.
[Strategic Director - People]

 Ensuring we have sufficient expert and
competent staff
[Strategic Director - People]

 Case auditing to identify any shortfalls
in practice and to identify where further
action is required
[Strategic Director - People]

 Development of clear practice standards
so staff know what is expected of them.
[Strategic Director - People]

 Management oversight recorded on file
alongside regular supervision.
[Strategic Director - People]

 Effective Training of Staff
[Strategic Director - People]

Safeguarding Board - multi agency audit

Progress: Audit outcomes broadly positive - some ongoing
learning from audit outcomes.

Due: 30/09/2018 [Director People]

Vulnerable Adult Risk Management Framework

Progress: Framework in place and resource being embedded.
This Framework provides rapid response to vulnerable people
who don't necessarily meet safeguarding thresholds

Due: 30/09/2018 [Director People]

6 Long term
failure to
achieve
educational
attainment.

Strategic Risk
Register

Inh > Res
> Tar

8 > 8 > 4

Strategic Director -
People
[ N/A ]

 Monitoring by officers
[Strategic Director - People]

 Education Performance Board to review
schools. [Strategic Director - People]

 Increased scrutiny and intervention in
schools causing concern.
[Strategic Director - People]

 Regular liaison with DfE and Ofsted
[Strategic Director - People]

 Effective early help support
[Strategic Director - People]

Regular liaison with Regional Schools Commission relating to any
schools causing concern at an early stage

Progress: Ongoing

Due: 31/03/2019 [Strategic Director - People]

Working on a new model of delivery for children with SEND through
SEND Strategic Partnership

Progress: Linked to SEND capital programme expected in 2020/
21

Due: 31/03/2019 [Strategic Director - People]

Printed: 24/08/18 10:53

53



ID Title Location Inh > Res Owner/Manager Controls Actions (with Progress)

7 Failure to put
in place the
infrastructure
to support
growth

Strategic Risk
Register

Inh > Res
> Tar

4 > 4 > 4

Chief Executive
[ N/A ]

 Infrastructure requirements identified
linked to CIL and the 123 list
[Chief Executive]

 123 currently under review
[Chief Executive]

 Key infrastructure requirements are
monitored on a regular basis e.g. School
Places [Chief Executive]

 Specific projects in place to meet
specific need including:- Digital Rutland -
broadband OEP - employment and
business growth Schools Programme -
School and Learning places
[Chief Executive]

 Medium Term financial plan and level of
balances would facilitate urgent action to
be taken if required [Chief Executive]

Review key areas as at present

Progress: Infrastructure impacts of growth to be assessed as
part of development and agreement of local plan

Due: 31/12/2018 [Chief Executive]

8
 (1)

Failure to
secure
delivery of
change
required
within Health
& Social Care

Strategic Risk
Register

Inh > Res
> Tar

15 > 9 > 4

Strategic Director -
People
[ N/A ]

 Risk highlighted and an allowance made
within our MTFP [Chief Executive]

 Playing a key role in the LLR STP
Project [Chief Executive]

 Working directly with ELRCCG to
achieve improved care pathways
[Chief Executive]

 Focussing on early intervention and
prevention - evidence from STP outcomes
is strong in most areas [Chief Executive]

 ASC strategy in place and being
implemented [Director People]

 New commissioning framework being
developed [Chief Executive]

 Better Care Fund embedded and
outcomes are positive [Director People]

Delivery of 18/19 BCF plan (see BCF action plan for further detail)

Progress: On track with majority of targets being met

Due: 31/03/2019 [Director People]

Implementation of commissioning for homecare

Progress: Tendering process has started, also trialling complex
care service

Due: 30/09/2018 [Director People]

Undertake feasibility study for Oakham Hub One Public Estate

Progress: Final stages of feasibility study underway

Due: 30/09/2018 [Director People]

Printed: 24/08/18 10:53

54



ID Title Location Inh > Res Owner/Manager Controls Actions (with Progress)

9 Failure to
manage the
public's
perception of
the Council

Strategic Risk
Register

Inh > Res
> Tar

4 > 4 > 4

Chief Executive
[ N/A ]

 The Council works hard and pro-actively
to present a positive image through a
number of channels including:- Web Site
Local press through PR's Social Media
Rutland Radio [Chief Executive]

 The Council's Strategic Communication
Advisor provides advice and training
where required for Officers and Members
[Chief Executive]

 Additional support in place for 2018
[Chief Executive]

 SMT monitor current issues and assess
the likely impact positive and negative.
Where required, communication strategies
are developed customised to the event
etc. [Chief Executive]

 Media training kept under review and
refreshed as needed. [Chief Executive]

Continue current actions as outlined

Progress: Ongoing action.

Due: 30/09/2018 [Chief Executive]

Expanding the presence and portfolio of the comms team.

Progress: - Developed the capacity of the comms team bringing
in a new head of communications and team members to provide
additional capacity - Developed a new Your Rutland monthly
newsletter – current subscription rate is 5342 - Developed a new
communications planning approach to help us to ensure we are
continually informing residents about our work and the impact
we have for the community - Worked with customer services to
ensure that they are aware of risks and issues and equipped to
handle customer questions - Equipped customer services to
respond to social media enquiries - Developed a baselining and
perceptions campaign to truly understand the perceptions of
residents and support us to Build Trust (going to SMT in August)
- Produced new Annual Performance Report to better inform
residents on performance of Council and celebrate successes.

Due: 30/09/2018 [Chief Executive]

10 Failure to
protect the
health and
safety of
employees
and members
of the public

Strategic Risk
Register

Inh > Res
> Tar

15 > 8 > 6

Strategic Director -
Places
[ N/A ]

 Shared Service for Health and Safety
provided by Peterborough City Council
[Strategic Director - Places]

 Joint safety committee in place that
reviews internal risk reports such as
RIDDOR forms.
[Strategic Director - Places]

 Contract procedure rules require
contract managers to take due regard of
health and safety when procuring
contracts. [Strategic Director - Places]

 Managers complete risk assessments for
service activities and review annually.
[Strategic Director - Places]

 Mandatory health and safety training for
all staff as part of induction process.
[Strategic Director - Places]

 Rolling programme of Audits ongoing
[Strategic Director - Places]

Health and Safety policy being updated

Progress: Policy has been to JSC Following up on feedback and
to SMT for review

Due: 30/11/2018 [Strategic Director - Places]

Health and Safety training programme being developed

Progress: All documents that sit below HSC policy are currently
being reviewed. Training needs will be assessed based on the
outcome of this review.

Due: 30/09/2018 [Strategic Director - Places]

Online accident reporting system (PRIME) being developed jointly
with Peterborough Council

Progress: Staff briefing on the new system will be conducted in
September

Due: 30/09/2018 [Strategic Director - Places]

Printed: 24/08/18 10:53

55



ID Title Location Inh > Res Owner/Manager Controls Actions (with Progress)

11 Failure of
corporate
governance
(incl data
governance)
with service,
financial or
reputational
consequences

Strategic Risk
Register

Inh > Res
> Tar

12 > 6 > 6

Director for
Resources
[ N/A ]

 Constitution, including updated scheme
of delegation [Director for Resources]

 Annual Governance Statement
[Director for Resources]

 Corporate compliments, comments and
complaints scheme
[Director for Resources]

 Member and Officer Codes of Conduct
[Director for Resources]

 Member Training Programme
[Director for Resources]

 Policies in place re Bribery,
Whistleblowing, Anti-fraud and corruption
[Director for Resources]

 Clear management structure
[Director for Resources]

 Data Protection Policy and Procedures
supported by training
[Director for Resources]

 IT security policy
[Director for Resources]

 Track ICO guidance
[Director for Resources]

 Proactive internal audit service
[Director for Resources]

 Fraud risk register in place and regularly
reviewed. [Director for Resources]

 Constitution Review Working Group in
place
[Head of Legal and Corporate Governance]

 Ongoing GDPR compliance activities
being undertaken [Director for Resources]

Constitution to be fully reviewed

Progress: Review ongoing - being done through Constitutional
Review Working Group

Due: 31/01/2019 [Deputy Director Resources]

Governance Group being established to manage compliance with Data
Protection and Governance issues

Progress: Terms of Reference for group established, start date
to be assessed

Due: 30/09/2018 [Deputy Director Resources]

IT security policies to be reviewed

Progress: IT Security Policy currently under review.

Due: 30/09/2018 [Director for Resources]

Members training programme to be reviewed.

Progress: Work ongoing

Due: 31/03/2019 [Deputy Director Resources]

Legend

Control Effectiveness Levels Other labels

 Excellent
 Good
 Unsatisfactory
 Unknown

: Risk Key Control
: Critical Risk (rank shown in brackets)

Printed: 24/08/18 10:53

56


	Agenda
	8 EXTERNAL AUDITORS REPORT
	Report No. 153-2018 Appendix A RCC Final Annual Audit Letter 2017-18
	Annual Audit Letter 2017/18
	Summary for Audit and Risk Committee
	Summary for Audit and Risk Committee
	Summary for Audit and Risk Committee (cont.)
	Summary for Audit and Risk Committee (cont.)
	Appendices
	Summary of reports issued
	Audit fees
	Slide Number 9


	9 ANNUAL REPORT OF THE AUDIT AND RISK COMMITTEE
	Report  No. 146-2018 Annual Report Appendix A v2

	10 INTERNAL AUDIT UPDATE
	Report No. 154-2018 Appendices A-F Internal Audit Update

	11 STRATEGIC RISK REGISTER
	Report No 152-2018 Strategic Risk Register Appendix A
	Report No 152-2018 Strategic Risk Register Appendix B
	Risk Register
	11 records found




